

Stanford



Gloria S. Kim

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Cardiovascular Medicine

CLINICAL OFFICES

300 Pasteur Dr

Falk Bldg CVRC MC 5406

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 723-6512 Fax (650) 725-1599

• Internatioinal Medical Services

500 Pasteur Dr Exec Ste P361

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel Fax (650) 725-1599

Bio

BIO

Dr. Kim's focus is on international medicine. She is the Director of Educational Programs at the Stanford Center for Asian Healthcare Research and Education (CARE), and Medical Director of the International Medical Service (IMS) Department of Stanford Health Care. She was appointed to Harvard's Global Health and Service Advisory Council, a body of individuals, thought leaders and leading Harvard faculty charged with providing a broad, real-world perspective on programs, and identifying new opportunities for growth and enhancement. Dr. Kim is also Chairman of the Chi-Li Pao Foundation USA, as well as a trustee of the Chi-Li Pao Foundation in Hong Kong, organizations committed to supporting educational and healthcare programs for the benefit of mankind. She was the founding Medical Director of the International Travel Medicine Service and was Chief of the Department of Internal Medicine at Hong Kong Adventist Hospital. She was previously a faculty member at UCLA, as well as a honorary and adjunct faculty member at the University of Hong Kong and the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Internal Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Cardiovascular Medicine

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director, Educational Programs, Center for Asian Health Research and Education (CARE), (2019- present)
- Medical Director, International Medical Services, Stanford Hospital, (2011- present)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Member, Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society (1983-present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Faculty Fellow, Center for Innovation in Global Health (CIGH) (2021 - present)
- Member, Global Health and Service Advisory Council, Harvard Medical School (2020 - present)
- Trustee, Chi-Li Pao Foundation, Hong Kong (2019 - present)
- Chairman, Chi-Li Pao Foundation, USA (2018 - present)
- Fellow, Hong Kong College of Physicians (1995 - present)
- Fellow, Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (1995 - present)
- Fellow, American College of Physicians (1992 - present)
- Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine (1986 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Chief Medical Resident, UCLA School of Medicine , Internal Medicine
- Medical Resident, UCLA School of Medicine , Internal Medicine
- Medical Intern, UCLA School of Medicine , Internal Medicine
- Doctor of Medicine, UCLA School of Medicine
- Bachelor of Science, Stanford University , Chemistry

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Medical education

Health services delivery

Management of chronic disease

Patient and physician satisfaction

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Vaccination patterns, disparities, and policy among Asian-Americans and Asians living in the USA.** *The Lancet. Global health*
Jamal, A., Wang, R., Wang, Z., Dan, S., Srinivasan, M., Kim, G., Palaniappan, L., Singh, J., Kappagoda, S.
2022; 10 Suppl 1: S27
- **Vaccination patterns, disparities, and policy among Asian-Americans and Asians living in the USA**
Jamal, A., Wang, R., Wang, Z., Dan, S., Srinivasan, M., Kim, G., Palaniappan, L., Singh, J., Kappagoda, S.
ELSEVIER SCI LTD.2022: 27
- **Precision Public Health Matters: An International Assessment of Communication, Preparedness, and Coordination for Successful COVID-19 Responses.** *American journal of public health*
Sales, C., Kim, Y., Kim, G., Lin, B., Palaniappan, L.
2021; 111 (3): 392-94
- **Shifting our stance for current COVID-19 outbreaks: A global response to an international pandemic** *JOURNAL OF GLOBAL HEALTH*
Obra, J., Lin, B., Palaniappan, L., Kim, G. S.
2021; 11
- **Scuba Diving** *The Hong Kong Medical Diary*
Pei, G. K.
2009; 14 (9)

- **Western impressions of the Hong Kong health care system** *WESTERN JOURNAL OF MEDICINE*
Bennett, C. L., Pei, G. K., Ultmann, J. E.
1996; 165 (1-2): 37-42
- **Doctor-shopping in Hong Kong: implications for quality of care.** *International journal for quality in health care : journal of the International Society for Quality in Health Care*
Lo, A. Y., Hedley, A. J., Pei, G. K., Ong, S. G., Ho, L. M., Fielding, R., Cheng, K. K., Daniel, L.
1994; 6 (4): 371-81
- **The Future Role Of Specially-Trained Nurses In The Delivery Of Primary Health Care In Hong Kong** *Hong Kong Practitioner*
Pei, G. K., Hedley, A. J.
1994; 14 (1): 1-10
- **The health and health care choices of women in Hong Kong** *Hong Kong Practitioner*
Pei, G. K., Cheng, K. K., Hedley, A. J.
1991; 13 (10): 1714-1728
- **Preventive health measures and counseling in the government outpatient department clinics** *Hong Kong Practitioner*
Pei, G. K., Hedley, A. J., Cheng, K. K., Lo, A., Fielding, R.
1991; 13 (12): 1838-1853